FILED 6/15/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 03941-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State ofFlorida
2 Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 15, 2022
TO: Andrew Maurey, Director, Division of Accounting and Finance
FROM: Adam J Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

Docket 20180049-EI - Evaluation of storm restoration costs for Florida Power &

RE:
Light Company related to Hurricane Irma.

Office of Public Counsel has requested access to the confidential document listed below.
Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04 C.6.d.(2)(b), to grant access to this confidential

document for Office of Public Counsel.

DN 03557-2022 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Corrected Exh A, certain information related to
Hurricane Elsa and Tropical Storm Fred costs.

DN 03297-2022 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information related to Hufricane Elsa and

Tropical Storm Fred costs.
Approved: /&\ka A \ —~ .

Disapproved:

} .

Curt Mouring, Division of Accounting and Finance
Suzanne Brownless, Office of the General Counsel
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